Martin, Ed, EMNRD

From: Mitchell, Shirley A [Shirley.Mitchell@EIPaso.com]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 10:42 AM

To: Martin, Ed, EMNRD

Subject: FW: HELP! VPR A 500

92
Ed, I asked Alex Erhardt in Denver for info on the 7” cement job. P( f f 7 - j/o g
See his message below. I will also send you the _00
Halliburton’s cement job summary to show they pumped cement 30
With comments. This is ali I have to document the event.
Let me know if you need more info.

From: Erhardt, Alexander C (Alex)

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 9:01 AM
To: Mitchell, Shirley A

Cc: Roudakov, Viadimir; Matt Lang
Subject: RE: HELP! VPR A 500

no, the cement because it is so light will not show up on a cbl, we ran schlumberger's newest tools and
had their experts from here, houston and paris, as well as halliburton's experts try to analyze it and no
one could really come up with anything. We are more than willing to provide all of that data, but you
cant see it. The injection tests and stimulation look good indicaing we have good bond, we just cant
really prove it by log.

Matt, do you remember what we decided was TOC, or did we not ever have a very good guess?

From: Mitchell, Shirley A

Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 8:44 AM
To: Erhardt, Alexander C (Alex)

Cc: Roudakov, Viadimir

Subject: FW: HELP! VPR A 500

Alex, can you confirm the cement bond on the 7" casing by reading the CBL?
The daily report and cement report show a loss of circulation on this string.
And the NMOGD wants me to send record or proof of bond.

Can you help me on this matter?

From: Jeff Bergman [mailto:Jeffrey.Bergman@Halliburton.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 2:45 PM

To: Terri Tennison; Mitchell, Shirley A; Shanna Browne

Cc: Erhardt, Alexander C (Alex); Roudakov, Viadimir

Subject: RE: HELP! VPR A 500

Attached is a post job summary for the job that was pumped no cement was circulated to surface.

Jeff Bergman
Cementing Technical Professional




Halliburton
Farmington, NM
Office: 505-324-3569
Cell: 505-320-0536

From: Terri Tennison

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 10:29 AM

To: Mitchell, Shirley A; Shanna Browne; Jeff Bergman
Cc: Erhardt, Alexander C (Alex); Roudakov, Vladimir
Subject: RE: HELP! VPR A 500

Shirley,
| believe that Farmington did this job.
Shanna, can you help Shirley?

Thanks,.

Terri Tennison

Service Planner PE/Cement, Admin/Dispatch
Halliburton Energy Services

2928 Freedom Road

Trinidad, CO 81082

Office Phone: 719-845-2004

Fax: 719-846-3861

Cell: 719-680-2152

From: Mitchell, Shirley A [mailto:Shirley.Mitchell@ElPaso.com]
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 3:24 PM

To: Terri Tennison

Cc: Erhardt, Alexander C (Alex); Roudakov, Vladimir
Subject: HELP! VPR A 500

I need cement tickets on the 77, 26 #, P 110 casing set at 6,667°.
I need to show the NMOCD the number of sacks and whether the cement circulated to surface on
This string of casing. Thanks.

Shirley A Mitchell

Sr. Regulatory Analyst

El Paso E & P Company, L.P.
Raton, NM 87740

(575) 445-6785 Office
(575) 445-6788 Fax
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This e-mail, including any attached files, may contain confidential and privileged information for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive information for the intended
recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.
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HALLIBURTON Cementing Job Summary
- The Road to Excellence Starts with Safety
{Sold To #: 330719 [ship To #: 2622852 RQuote #: [Sales Order #: 5771284
C : EL PASO PRODUCTION COMPANY [Customer Rep:
Well Name: VPR Well #: A-500-WDW IAPIIUWI #: 3000720892
Field: GLORIETA ICity (SAP): VERMEJO Ik:ountylparish: Coifax '{State: New Mexico
PARK
Legal Description: Section 31 _Township 31N Range 21E
lat: N 36.886 deg. OR N 36 deg. 53 min. 10.9 secs. lLong: W 104.746 deg. OR W-105 deg. 15 min. 12.8 secs.
Job Purpose: Cement Production Casing
well Type: Development Well lob Type: Cement Production Casing
ales Person: MADDEN, KARL [Srve Supervisor: TALLMAN, JESS MBU 1D Emp #: 122519
Job Personnel
HES'Emp Name _ [Exp Hrs| Emp # HES Emp Name __ |{Exp Hrs! Emp # HES Emp Name ___|Exp Hrs' Emp #
BERGMAN, 392893 | COOLIDGE. MIGHAEL 429563 | HARRY, RICARDO D 316206
JEFFREY James R
HOUSE, JEFFREY 377132 | PADILLA, 201426 | ROMERO, CARLOS V 387931
Edward CHRISTOPHER A
TALLMAN, JESS L. 122519
Equipment
HES Unit # | Distance-1 way | HES Unit# | Distance:1 way HES Unit# | Distance-1 way | HES Unit# | Distance-1 way
10046360 | 330-mite 10327385 330 mile 10948691 330 mite 11008350 330 mile
54283 -330 mile 76678 330 mile
Job Hours
Date’ On Location | Operating Date On Location | Operating Date On Location | Operating
Hours Hours ~ Hours Hours Hours .Hours
[TOTAL | Totat is the sum of each column separately
. S e JobiTimes
Formation Name | Date Time | Time Zone
Formation Depth (MD) [Top! [Bottom | Catled Out 27 -Mar- 2008 | .05:00 MST
Form Type i BHST lOn Location 27 -Mar- 2008 | 15:00. MST
Nob depth MD 7122.m IJob Depth TVD 7122. m_lob. Started” 28 - Mar --2008 0503 MST
Water Depth Wk Ht Above Floor | 4.7 lJob Comp | 28-Mar- 2008 | 08:24 MST
IPerforation Depth (MD}jFrom | o 1 IDéparted Loc_ | 29-Mar- 2008 | 1000 MST
Well Data
Description New /! Max Size 10 | Weight Thread Grade | Top MD | Bottom | Top | Bottom
Used jpressure| mm mm kgim m mMD TVD TVD
MPa . m m m
Production Open 875 3220 | 7122
Hole
9 5/8" . News 96251 8.835 40. J-55 . 3220.
Intermediate
Casing
Production 76z 28, P:110 . 7122 -
Type | Size| Qty |Make|Depth| Type Size | Qty | Make | Depth] Type Size Qty Make
Guidé Shoe . Jpacker | | [Top Plug I
Float Shoe iBridge Plug [Bottom Plug
Float Collar Retainer SSR plug set
nsert Float Plug Cor 1
Stage Tool Centralizars:
B iscellaneous Materials >~ - U0
Gelling Agt | [Conc __ Burfactant | [Cone | lacid Type | laty |
Treatment Fid | IConc I linhibitor | loncl Isand Type | Bize lay |
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HALLIBURTON Cementing Job Summary

wyel. 7 . N e
Fluid| Stage Type Fluid Name Qty Qty | Mixing | Yield Vi _Rate | Total Mix
# uom | Density | m3/sk | Fluid [m3/min| -Fluid m3/
kg/m3 m3/ tonrie
tonne
1 Fresh Water 40.0 bbl 8.34 .0 .0 .0
2 MUD FLUSH MUD FLUSH - ZI - SBM (13383) 40.0 bbl 8.4 .0 .0 0
3 Foamed Tuned | TUNED LIGHT (TM) SYSTEM (452984) | 300.0 | sacks 9.06 4.33 16.63 3.0 13.09
ILight
0.4 % HR-601, 50 LB BAG (101328348)
1.5% ZONESEAL 4000, TOTETANK (101480799)
12.934 Gal FRESH WATER
4 LWater Jznsos[ bbl l 8.34 J 0 ‘ 0 0 [
ispl. 1t |
10 - eI TV olumes i
p Lost Returns ICement Slurry Pad
[Top Of Cement 5 Min [Cement Returns| IActual Disp! it T
Frac Gradient [15 Min [Spacers l.oad and Breakdown Total Job
Rat &
Circulating [ . . [ Mixing i [ Displacement | _ [ Avg.Job |
Cement Left In Pipe_|Amount] Of [Reason_[Shoe Joint
FracRing#1@] _[ID] _TFracring#2 @] 10| JFracRing # 3 @] [T [Frac Ring #4 @[ Tio].

.[Customer Representative Signature

The Information Stated Herein Is Correct

Summit Version:  7.20.130 Thursday, May 01, 2008 16:18:00




HALLIBURTON

The Road to Excell

Cementing Job Log

Starts with Safety

Sold To #: 330719 IShip To #: 2622852

Quote #: Sales Order #: 5771284

Customer: EL PASO PRODUCTION COMPANY ICustomer Rep:
Well Name: VPR ‘Well #: A-500-WDW API/UWI #: 3000720892
Field: GLORIETA ity (SAP): VERMEJO iCounty/Parish: Colfax [State: New Mexico
PARK |
Légal Description: Section 31 Township 31N Range 21E
iat: N 36.886 deg. OR N 36 deg. 53 min. 10.9 secs. JLong: W 104.746'deg. OR W -105 deg. 15 min. 12.8 secs,
iContractor: Rig/Platform Name/Num: PATTERSON #744
Wob Purpose: Cement Production Casing Fricket Amount:
Well Type: Development Well [ob Type: Cement Production Casing
[Sales Person: MADDEN, KARL ISrve Supervisor: TALLMAN, JESS MBU ID Emp #: 122519
B O . A T ;
L ‘MPa
..m3 Y
Tote! | Tubing | Casing
Call Qut: 03/27/2008
05:00
Depart Yard Safety Meeting 037272008
06:30
Crew Leave Yard 03/27/2008
.07:00
Arrive at Location from 03/27/2008
Service Center 1500
Safety Meeting - Assessment 03/29/2008
of Location 00:30
Pre-Rig Up Safety Meeting 03/29/2008
00:35
Rig-Up Equipment 03/29/2008
) 01:00.
Pre-Job Safety Meeting 03/29/2008'
04:45
Start Job 03/29/2008
05:03
Pressure Test "03/29/2008 346 1 Fluid Side
05:08
Pressure Test 03/29/2008 415 | N2
05:09
Purnp Spacer 1 0372972008 064 | 636 3.0 | water spacer
05:20
Pump Spacer 2 03/29/2008 032 | 636 1.7 | mud flush-
05:33
Sold To #: 330719 Ship To # :2622852 Quote # : Sales Order # : 5771284

SUMMIT Version:  7.20.130

Thursday, May 01, 2008 04:18:00




HALLIBURTON

Cementing Job Log
Pump Lead Cement 03/29/2008 0:48 | 20.51 tuned light foamed had
05:45 to shut down once to get
cement mixed on batch
mixxer was mixxing last
pod of lead when
cement would not mix
on batch mixxer talk to
comp. rep & decided to
drop plug & go to
. displacement
Clean Lines 03/29/2008
07:18
Drop Plug 03/29/2008
07:20
Pump Displacement 03/29/2008 0.95 | 40.71 1.7 | lostcirc @ 175 bbl into
07:20 displacement slowed
rate down to 3 bbl/min &
bump plug @ 2 bbl/min
Bump Plug 03/29/2008 40.87 40
08:21
€nd Job 03/29/2008 check floats but diff to
08:24 land plug was a negative
Sold To #: 330719 Ship To # :2622852 Quote #: Sales Order # : 5771284

SUMMIT Version:

7.20.130

Thursday, May 01, 2008 04:18:00
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El Paso VPR A-500 Production, CMT Plot
gty

1 Pass-Side Pump Pressure (psi) A LT {1t

| 287Mar03 09:39

0
A B | U1 Combined Pump Total (bbly C
2000~ 10 ,
1800 94 ‘ i
1 J h
1600 8- i ) h
1400+ 7 i ’ ¢
1200 64, | ; ; :
1000 54, | ; Vs | L
o r N 3 o ;' \r‘
o0t o] A i
600+ 3-? SRR e | A
i 1 ! i i -~} . | L
4004 2., . P o vobey o
200- ]_H o  $ ey, ? L. o \;
04 Qeldnedt e : i : A SRS § N S
05:00 05:30 06:00 06:30 07:00 07:30 08:00 08:30
377972008 . 2902008
Time
 Local Event Log ;
Maximum UPPP Maximum Uppp,
WY start Job 05:03:08 0.976 [R Pressure Test 05:08:07 5350 |
L pump water 05:20:12 413.7 JIR Pump Mud Flush 05:33:31 236.) |
M Pump Foamed Lead 05:45:24 328.8 M Shut down for batch mixer 06:15:48 546.4?
M Pump Displacement 07:20:29 Bump Plug 08:21:44 360.1 ’
{0l check Floats 08:24:15 -0.976 ‘ !
{Customer:  EL PASO PRODUCTION OIL & GAS CO!  Job Date: 29-Mar.2008 |  Sales Order #: 5771284 | "
\ ! v OptiCem v6.2.3

Well Description: VPR A-500
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El Paso VPR A-500 Production, N2 Plot

A N} Discharge Pressurie (pst)
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05:30 06:00 06:30 07:00 07:30 08:00 08:30
3:29/2008 . N292008
Time
| Stages §
@ reosh water 05:18:26 @ Mud Flush 05:33:30 @ Foamed Tuned Light 05:45:11§
® 07:19:58 @ Displacement 07:20:11 |
!
" Customer: EL, PASO PRODUCTION OIL & GAS CO| Job Dafe: 29-Mar-2008 | Sales Order #:5771284 | 0
| Well Description: VPRA-500 b ouwk 2R 09
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